
 
Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  March 19, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Interested Parties 
RE: Half Ton Pickup Truck (Qty 5) IFB-4893-21-SH 
 
 
Bidders responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following: 
 
Question 1. “The bid states "Quad Cab", if the city looking to get trucks with the Full Four 
Doors?  Or, Extended Cabs, with the second row utilizing smaller "half" doors?” 
Answer: The specification is for large, full size rear doors. 
 
Question 2. “The 3.3L V6 engine comes standard. Do you want something more?” 
Answer: The specification is for standard power.  
 
Question 3. “Do you want a 5’6” or 6’6” bed?” 
Answer: The specification is for a 5’6” to 6’ bed. 
 
Question 4. “Darkest window tint? Or just the rear side windows and rear window or on front 
and rear side glass and rear window?” 
Answer: The specification is for all side windows and rear glass tint.  
 
Question 5. “How important is the carpet floor? Vinyl is standard.” 
Answer: The specification for the four (4) white trucks, rubber floor mats are acceptable. The 
specification for the single dark color truck will require carpet.  
 
 
The original solicitation for the project referenced above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Susan Hyatt, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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